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CITY OF FRUITA
MEMORANDUM

TO: FRUITA POLICE DEPARTMENT - CHIEF KROUSE/PAULA RAJEWICH

FROM: | DEBRA WOODS, DEPUTY CITY CLERK

DATE: | OCTOBER 17, 2023

RE: LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL
License Information
Licensee: Adobe Creek National Golf Course
Location: 876 18 2 Road
Type of License: Optional Premises - Malt Vinous and Spirituous
Liquors
Expiration Date of Current License: November 27, 2023
City Council Hearing Date: November 7, 2023
DUE DATE FOR POLICE REPORT: | November 3, 2023

Tips certificates on File

Employee:

Date:

(none)

Report of Fruita Police Department

A) | Have there been any reported violation(s) of the Liquor or Beer Code in Yes

the last year?

B) | Have there been any incidents reported to the Police Dept in the last year Yes

alcoholic beverages and their patrons?

that would pertain to the liquor license and the establishment’s control of

C) | Are there other concerns that need to be brought to the attention of the City { Yes

Council?

Please attach documentation to support the above noted violation(s), incidents or

comments.

Signature: Paula Rajewich

Date: 10-17-23

Fax: 858-0210 e-mail: dwoods@fruita.org




Debra Woods

From: Herrmann - DOR, Neah <noah.herrmann@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 4:26 PM

To: Debra Woods

Subject: Violation at Adobe Creek Goif Course

On 07/24/2023 the Adobe Creek National Golf Course had a violation in that an employee sold to a minor.

Let me know if you need anything else and will get it to you ASAP.

Noah Herrmann
Criminal Investigator
Liquor and Tobacco Enforcement

| If'“;'! [ mweriat AR |

P 970.985-6851
632 Market Street, Suite G, Grand Junction, CO 81506
noah.herrmann@state.co.us | CDOR.Colorado.gov




Debra Woods

From; Broughton Il - DOR, Jarrett <jarrett.broughtonii@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 8:40 AM
To: Debra Woods
Subject; Adobe Creek Goif Course

Good morning,

Investigator Noah Herrmann forwarded your email to me. Adobe Creek did have a violation for sale to minor on
07/24/2023. They agreed to a stipulation to pay a fine in lieu of suspension. In order to obtain a copy of the stipulation,
| would direct you to our wehsite in order to submit a CORA request. Thanks, have a great day, and if you have any
questions or concerns please reach out to me.

Jarrett D. Broughton I
Investigations Supervisor
Liguor & Tobacco Enforcement

P 970.248-7519 | F 970.248.7124 | C 970-201-7331

632 Market Street, Suite G3, Grand Junction, CO 81506
jarrett.broughtonii@state.co.us | www.cclorado.govirevenue/liguor

Below are some helpful links and more!

Liquor Enforcement Division Email Subscription;
https:/iwww.colorado.gov/pacific/enforcement/liguor-enforcement-division-email-subscription

For licensing questions: Licensing; DOR_LIQLICENSING@state,co.us

For enforcement questions: Enforcement: DOR_LED@state.co.us,

Have a Tip: https://apps.colorado.gov/apps/dor/mip/anonymousTipForm.jsf

Are you a Clerk? Clerks Corner: https.//www.colorado.gov/pacific/enforcement/clerks-corner

These email addresses, as well as contact information for the Division offices, are on the "contact us" page of the Led's
website, https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/enforcement/contact-us-liguor-tobacco-enforcement-division

The Liquor Code and Regulations are available (in searchable PDFs) on our website on
the https://www,colorado.gov/pacific/enforcement/liquor-enforcement-laws-rules-regulations page.

For all media inquiries: httgs://www.colorado.gov/gacificlenfbrcementlmedia~center—enforcement
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